
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

MAY 2, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

1.  CALL TO ORDER

2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The City of Maumelle welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs.  Any religious
viewpoint expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting,
reflects only the personal opinion of the speaker. It is not intended to proselytize,
advance, or disparage any religious belief.

3. SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—April 1811 REGULAR MEETING

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

During Public Comment,  issues NOT on the agenda may be addressed.    Public

comments concerning items on the agenda will be allowed when that item is
discussed by the Council.   Anyone wishing to make a comment must fill out the
provided form and present it to the City Clerk.  In the interest of time comments will

be limited to three ( 3) minutes.  This privilege may be revoked by the Mayor in
the case of inappropriate language or comments.  Any public member shall first
state his or her name and address, followed by a concise statement of the person's
position or concern.  All remarks shall be addressed to the Mayor or the Council

as a whole, not to any particular member of the Council. No person other than the
Council members and the person having the floor shall be permitted to enter into any
discussions without permission of the Mayor.

6. FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW( second meeting of each month)

7. PROCEDURAL MOTION

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.  Second Reading Ordinance 901 Amending Chapter 62, Solid Waste Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the second reading of the ordinance amending Chapter
62, Solid Waste, of the Maumelle City Code. NO ACTION IS REQUIRED.

B.  Third Reading Ordinance 904 Accepting Dedication of Streets & Drainage Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the third reading of the ordinance accepting and
confirming the dedication of a portion of River Pointe Drive.  A MOTION IS IN ORDER.



C.  Third Reading Ordinance 905 Accepting Dedication of Streets & Drainage Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the third reading of the ordinance accepting and
confirming the dedication of certain streets and drainage associated with The Villa at River Pointe Drive.
A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

D.  Third Reading Ordinance 906 Regarding a Franchise Agreement with Ritter Communications
Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the third reading of the ordinance approving a franchise
agreement with Ritter Communications. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. First Reading Ordinance 907 Amending Chapter 46 of the Maumelle City Code Alderman Anderson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the first reading of the ordinance amending Chapter 46
of the Maumelle City Code. NO ACTION IS REQUIRED.

B.  Resolution 2016- 18 Expressing a Willingness to Utilize Federal- Aid Funds Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution expressing a willingness to
utilize federal- aid funds for the construction of Edgewood Drive sidewalks. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

10. MAYOR' S COMMENTS

A. Results of Garden Oaks Alleyways Bid Opening— May 2, 2016

B.  Relay for Life Event— May 6, 6: 00 pm to Midnight

C.  2016 River Cities Dragon Boat Festival—May 20- 21 at Lake Willastein

11. PLANNING COMMISISON REPORT

A.  Alderman Anderson

12. ALDERMEN' S COMMENTS

13. CITY ATTORNEY' S COMMENTS

14. CITY CLERK' S COMMENTS

15. FYI

A.  Sales Tax Reports

B.  HomeServe Mailing Information

C.  May Planning Commission Liaison—Alderman Lewis

16. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

APRIL 18TH, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

Mayor Watson called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p.m. with eight members present.

Alderman Vaprersan gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Watson presented Richard Leger, with Centerpoint Energy, the Safe Digging Proclamation.

Justice of the Peace, Paul Elliott, briefed the Council on issues dealing with the Quorum Court.

Mayor Watson stated Assistant Attorney General, Bilenda Harris-Ritter, would not be in attendance tonight due
to illness.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES—APRIL 41"  REGULAR MEETING

Alderman Scott motioned to approve the April 4th minutes. Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lynn Braswell, of 183 Diamond Pointe, stated his concerns with children driving ATVs on the walking paths.
He stated he has reported this issue several times and he hasn' t heard back and wanted help from the City.

Chief Williams stated that there is an ongoing issue and the police department is working to identify those
individuals.  Chief Williams noted that there is a policy where officers are prohibited from chasing juveniles off
road.

City Attorney Norris stated there have been several juveniles in court for such offenses.

Alderman Anderson asked if there was any type of surveillance that could be done.  Chief Williams stated there
was and that they were engaged in some of that.

Alderman Mosley asked if the best thing to do is call the police department with information.  Chief Williams
stated it was and that he would go by and talk with them as a deterrent.

Alderman Saunders asked if there were any neighborhood watch programs.  Chief Williams stated there were a
few, but they are not very active.

1



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW

Tasha Thompson, Director of Finance, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the current financials.

Alderman Anderson motioned to approve the current financials.  Alderman Saunders seconded the motion and

it passed unanimously.

Alderman Lewis asked about the utility billing transition with Central Arkansas Water. Mayor Watson stated
they were looking at September.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Alderman Kelley moved to have all ordinances and resolutions read by title only.  Alderman Vaprersan
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

ORDINANCE 901 AMENDING CHAPTER 62, SOLID WASTE

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the first reading of the ordinance amending Chapter 62, Solid
Waste, of the Maumelle, City Code. The City Clerk gave the reading.

Alderman Saunders asked if items other than brush are able to be put on the street anytime of the week.

City Attorney Norris stated trash was addressed in Section 62- 1.

Alderman Holt wanted to make sure he understood the purpose of the ordinance.  City Attorney Norris stated
the intent was to revise language that addressed" unsightly" conditions.

Alderman Holt stated the property across the street from his home is a nuisance and if there isn' t an ordinance
in place, there needed to be one written.

Alderman Lewis asked if the property had been cited by Code Enforcement.  Alderman Vaprersan stated it had.
Alderman Lewis asked if this situation would be good for the abatement clause.

City Attorney Norris stated that hypothetically it would be, but we have never used the clause.  City Attorney
Norris detailed how that process would work.

Mayor Watson stated he would discuss the issue with code enforcement.

ORDINANCE 904 ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF STREETS & DRAINAGE

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the second reading of the ordinance accepting and confirming the
dedication of a portion of River Pointe Drive. The City Clerk gave the reading.

ORDINANCE 905 ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF STREETS & DRAINAGE

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the second reading of the ordinance accepting and confirming the
dedication of certain streets and drainage associated with The Villa at River Pointe Drive. The City Clerk gave

the reading.

2



ORDINANCE 906 REGARDING A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH RITTER
COMMUNICATIONS

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the second reading of the ordinance approving a franchise
agreement with Ritter Communication.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

TREE BOARD APPOINTMENT

Mayor Watson stated Genoveva Gilbert submitted her resume for the Tree Board.  He stated she could not be

here tonight. He noted that she had served as chairman previously and helped to get the Tree Board started.

Alderman Lewis motioned to appoint Genoveva Gilbert to the Tree Board.  Alderman Scott seconded the

motion and it passed unanimously.

CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD APPOINTMENT

Dr. Don Henderson introduced himself to the Council, noting his educational background.

Alderman Anderson motioned to appoint Don Henderson to the Charter School Board for a term ending in
2019.  Alderman Saunders seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT

Billy Herrington spoke to the Council and described what a Civil Service Commissioner' s role is.

Alderman Anderson motioned to appoint Billy Herrington to the Civil Service Commission for a term ending in
2021. Alderman Scott seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Alderman Mosley stated Mr. Herrington is a great citizen and he has done a lot for the City.

RESOLUTION 2016- 15 AUTHORIZING AN ESCROW AGREEMENT

With no objection, Mayor Watson called for the reading of the resolution authorizing the execution of an
escrow agreement to further the realization of the Counts Massie Extension.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

Mayor Watson detailed the agreement and the effort to obtain right-of-way for Counts Massie Extension.

Alderman Mosley asked why these funds were not in the budget.  City Attorney Norris stated the original idea
was that the funds were to come from the bond funds, but that unfulfilled agreements from 2003 and 2011
muddied the water a little and that could not be accomplished.

Alderman Saunders asked if this was all of the rights-of-way to complete the Counts Massie Extension. Mayor
Watson stated there was one more that is a very small parcel.

Alderman Lewis asked if we needed this resolution now. Mayor Watson stated we needed it to move forward.

Alderman Saunders motioned to pass Resolution 2016- 15. Alderman Kelley seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously.

3



RESOLUTION 2016- 16 AMENDING THE 2016 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Alderman Kelley motioned to read Resolution 2016- 16. Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously.

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the reading of the resolution escrowing funds for an agreement to
further the realization of the Counts Massie Extension.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

Alderman Scott motioned to approve Resolution 2016- 16. Alderman Kelley seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously.

RESOLUTION 2016- 17 CHANGING THE NAME OF THE MAUMELLE DIAMOND CENTER

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the reading of the resolution changing the name of the Maumelle
Diamond Center to the Burch Johnson Diamond Center. The City Clerk gave the reading.

Alderman Lewis stated that Mrs. Jackie Johnson was not in town and that more time for reflection on this topic
would be good. He made a motion to postpone Resolution 2016- 17 to the May 2nd Council meeting. His
motion failed for a lack of a second.

Alderman Mosley asked if there was a written policy on naming public facilities and streets after people.
Mayor Watson stated there was not one that he was aware of.  Alderman Mosley stated he did some research
and suggested a policy should be put in place before we do this.

Mayor Watson stated we have named buildings in the past after individuals, but those people had passed away.

Mayor Watson noted some streets had been named after people still living.

Alderman Kelley stated it has been his experience that public places are named after people who have passed
away.

Rusty Fry, of 8 St. Croix, stated he has helped volunteer and run the baseball association. He also stated he has
been on the board for about 10 years.  Mr. Fry stated that Burch Johnson has been an integral part of the
Maumelle Diamond Center and getting the facility built, but that many others had too.

Alderman Lewis stated there is a strong case here and motioned to move Resolution 2016- 17 to a review by
committee.  His motion failed for a lack of second.

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to table Resolution 2016- 17 indefinitely.  His motion failed for lack of a second.

Alderman Scott motioned to approve Resolution 2016- 17. Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it

failed with only Alderman Lewis voting yes.

Mayor Watson stated Aldermen Mosley and Lewis had good ideas and will continue to look at the issue.

Burch Johnson stated that he coached for 10 years before he was mayor and had also coached in several other
cities. He noted he had served as athletic director of Academics Plus Charter School as well.

MAYOR' S COMMENTS

Mayor Watson stated the Garden Oaks Alleyways bid would be opened on May 2, 2016.

4



Mayor Watson stated there have been several personnel changes at the high levels. He stated Vernon James,

Director of Human Resources, had retired and the City is currently taking applications.  He stated Joanie Smith,
Interim Public Works Director had resigned.  He stated Tasha Thompson, Finance Director, had resigned to
take another position.  Mayor Watson stated that he had hired David Passmore to be the Public Works Director.

Alderman Lewis thanked Tasha Thompson for her service and positive disposition and also thanked Joanie

Smith for keeping Public Works going under challenging circumstances.

PLANNING COMMISION REPORT

Mayor Watson stated there was a special meeting held for the Planning Commission. He stated there was a
variance read for dead end streets and cul-de- sacs for Maumelle Ridge 223 LLC. The Planning Commission

passed the variance unanimously.

Mayor Watson stated the second order of business was the proposed preliminary plat for Ridgeview Trails. The
Planning Commission passed the proposed preliminary plat unanimously.

CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS

City Attorney Norris commended the police department for their efforts in apprehending a suspect based on a
resident tip and for solving an armed robbery case.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Kelley motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously.

Mayor Watson adjourned the meeting at 7: 33 pm.

MAYOR MICHAEL WATSON

CITY CLERK JOSHUA CLAUSEN

APPROVED

May 2, 2016

5



AN ORDINANCE OF CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 901

AMENDING CHAPTER 62, SOLID WASTE, OF THE MAUMELLE CITY CODE

WHEREAS, Chapter 62 of the Maumelle City Code governs the unlawful disposal of trash
and solid waste, among other things; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Chapter 62 of the Maumelle City Code.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ENACTED AND DECLARED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 62, Solid Waste; Article I, In General; Section 2, Unlawful disposal of trash

and solid waste, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby amended to read as follows

Sec. 62- 2. - Unlawful disposal of trash and solid waste.

a)      Prohibited. Pursuant to the authority of its power for the health, safety and welfare of the
citizens of the city, the city hereby designated and provided and prohibits the unlawful disposal of
trash, solid waste and other material as defined below, within the city limits. Unlawful disposal of
such solid waste and other material includes, but is not limited to:

1)      Placement in or upon any public or private highway or road, including any portion
of the right-of-way.

2)      Placement in or upon any private property into or upon which the public is admitted
by easement or license, or any private property.

3)      Placement in or upon any public park, or other public property, other than the
property designated or set aside for waste disposal by the governing board or body having
charge thereof.

b)      Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following words and phrases shall have the
meanings respectively ascribed to them under this section:

411ey.- Any publie way, generally of less width than a street, used for- the publie u4ility ptffpeses

t-faffie, generally situated and the r-eaf of or-along side a tief of lots.

Brush: NenptAfes,.i Solid waste consisting of leaves grass clippings biodegradableag rden
materials, vegetation, or tree, shrub.,  lapnt, or-and hedge clippings1pr-evided that tmnks and limbs



Garbage: Solid waste consisting of,,, nputfese putrescible animal, fruit, and vegetable waste

materials resulting from the handling, preparation, cooking and consumption of food, including
waste materials from markets, storage facilities, handling and sale of produce and other food
products.

Occupant: The person residing in a dwelling unit, specifically the head of such household.

Owner: The record title holder of real property.

Rubbish or trash: All putrescible and nonputrescible wastes in solid semisolid or liquid form,

including but not limited to yard or food waste glass metals plastics, paper,Lpaperboard and all

other solid semisolid and liquid wastes resulting from industrial commercial, agricultural,

community, and residential activities._Nenputfeseible solid waste, eensisfing of both eembustiblee
and noneembustible waste materials; eembustible rubbish (of trash) ineludes paper-, r-ags,  

wood, exeelsief, ndbbef, plasties, yard t-fimmings, leaves and similaf materials;  neneembustible

rubbish( or trash) ineludes glass efeekefy, tin eans, alumin= eans, and like materials.

Vehicles: Any wheeled conveyance.

c)      Enforcement.

1)      It shall be unlawful for any person to place, deposit, discard, or otherwise cause to
be put, brush, garbage, rubbish, or any ether type of waste, on any outside premises within
the city, whether public or private, in __eh __ manfief as to eause unsanitary, unsightly-,-of

unhealthy eendifiens, except at such places as are and have been designated for the pickup
of such materials_ on the day in  ,-hies, 

eity „ ek tip eeeufs. The term " outside premises"
shall be construed to include streets, alleys, sidewalks, ditches, yards, lots, fields!.,streams,

exterior pertion sop rtions ofbuildings and any other property located within the city limits.

2)      The code enforcement officer shall regularly inspect all outside premises to enforce
the provisions of this section. The code enforcement officer shall issue citations for

violations hereof.

3)      In the prosecution of this section the following presumptions shall apply:

a. If the condition resulting from the violation was found on premises owned
and/or occupied by the person to whom notice was given, then it shall be presumed
that said owner and/or occupant was responsible for said condition. If the person to

whom notice was given fails to remove or otherwise correct said condition without

notifying the code enforcement officer for the reason for his failure to do so within
ten days, then it shall be presumed that the said person notified was in fact

responsible for said conditions not being removed. The presumptions described
above are rebuttable by the person charged and must be rebutted by clear and
convincing evidence in order for the person so charged to be exonerated.

Page 2 of Ordinance 901



b. If the condition resulting from the violation was found on property whereon
multiple dwelling units exist and the party actually committing the violation cannot
with reasonable certainly be determined, then it shall be presumed that the owner
of the subject premises, upon being given notice, is the party responsible for
ensuring that the condition is removed from the premises.

d)      Unlawful to transport in uncovered vehicle. It shall be unlawful for any person engaged in
commercial or for-hire hauling to operate any truck or other vehicle within the limits of the city to
transport litter, trash, or garbage unless said vehicle is covered to prevent its contents from

blowing, dropping or falling off or otherwise departing from the vehicle. In addition, any person
operating his own truck or other vehicle to transport litter, trash or garbage shall take reasonable

steps to prevent its contents from blowing, dropping or falling off or otherwise departing from the
vehicle. Provided, no vehicle hauling predominately metallic material shall be required to be
covered if it is loaded in a manner which will prevent such material from falling or dropping from
the vehicle.

e)      Penalty. Any violator of this section shall upon conviction be punished by a fine of not
more than$ 500.00 plus court costs plus not less than $ 25. 00 nor more than $200.00 for each day

during any part of which the violation shall have continued to occur.

SECTION 2. ( Do not codify). Codification. It is the intention of the City Council of the City of
Maumelle that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the City Code

of the City of Maumelle, Arkansas, and that the Sections of this ordinance may be renumbered, re-
lettered and the word" Ordinance" may be changed to " Section," " Article," or such other word( s)

or phrase( s) in order to accomplish such intention.

SECTION 3. ( Do not codify). Repealer. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 4. ( Do not codify). Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section, or other
portion of this ordinance is found to be unconstitutional, invalid or inoperative by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such findings shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these sections,
nor shall any proceeding invalidating any portion of any section operate to affect any portion of
the remainder of said sections not specifically attacked in said proceeding.

APROVED this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Page 3 of Ordinance 901



Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott aprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 4 of Ordinance 901



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 904

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND CONFIRMING THE DEDICATION OF A

PORTION OF RIVER POINTE DRIVE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, ARK. CODE ANN. § 14- 301- 102 requires the City of Maumelle (" City") to

pass ordinances accepting and confirming the dedication of public streets and drainage dedicated
to the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to accept dedication of certain streets and drainage
identified on the final plat of Lot I the Villa at River Pointe Drive dated November 5, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Pursuant to the authority and requirements of Ark. Code Ann. § 14- 301- 102, the

City of Maumelle hereby accepts dedication of the right of way, including the accompanying
storm water drainage, with the legal description of" ROW Dedication— River Pointe Drive" and

identified as River Pointe Drive on the Final Plat of Lot I the Villa at River Pointe Drive an

Addition to the City of Maumelle, Pulaski Co. Arkansas, 5 Nov 2014, all as more particularly
shown and described on the plat attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. The City of Maumelle acknowledges that it received $41, 452.00 from The Villa at
River pointe Drive Land,  LLC,  as stated in the agreement attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Additionally, the City Council hereby ratifies that agreement.

SECTION 3. Repealer. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are

hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or other portion of this
ordinance is found to be unconstitutional,  invalid or inoperative by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such findings shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these sections, nor shall
any proceeding invalidating any portion of any section operate to affect any portion of the
remainder of said sections not specifically attacked in said proceeding.

Approved this_ day of 2016.



By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 904



HF.f3END COEM{ A•'ROS• IALAIOOBY. BBNEBLL NDTEB:   

s!.

POLAND IRON PIN CI FIP Pursuant t0 the Mauaelle SUIMIv, eion Rules and Regulation, and all of the 1. " TER NULL BE SUPPLIED BY MBI.     Il ry   {'       `'*       

I '

r

SET IRON PIN- 1/ Y' NEBAR WITH CAP  • sip eanmtiow of approval" vim boon consisted. this document 1s hway f

COICI' m MONlN61T O CM
etcotaa. This Certificate is h, reey executed Under the Authority of s1tl Y. MAB1EMAlEP DISPOSAL WILL SE BY MM.

CENTERLINE OF ROAD       _ 
Rules YW wBulMion,      

H. A BO TO { EpIINE FI" L POAGLIY W I0N MALL

a i rt

s'
I

fjpO
RIBXT• MAY   ----—-- J, I

SE PBFOIB® PR2911 70 N4ROYN. OF OOIs1TNJCTi011 T

LOT LINES
4. apo OF Mamie EXCEEDS t•Ba 000 f

tJl c

PENCE•• IMO01 — X X—      a of Execut,    Re ss11e H. NE AIxESE TO MAINELLE BLVD. OTNW THAN AS BILIN IN THIS PLAT I
I

V
FENCE ro' Naom Planning uik IS ALLOIIm.      444

OYBV" ELECT.     m
I

i
SEWER LINE    — s— s—

be,TBR LINE    — W   -- M—   w. tM untlswdne0. CrnNre of ew reel Pon!•. how sol described hems AS
g

Po EIY•t1 Y i ! w eew is10 eff. p1 tta end ubdIvldea nd de,      GRAPHIC SCALE 1•• 45•      I
1

CGINS 0 aIITTFR  --- -----    nereby tey pM. plat Mtl eNW, riw X14 Peet cele in atcardenta P1tn tole I
t

VI

letI I

Y3

PIPE HYDRANT

gA8 METER f t m T1EpyMyl,
t/,

AT IIIUHI LA1m PiA:E 1. LIZ 8Ao S OF

TBR METER TD. B

NATER VALVE Ud
rN. vJr. Bee td

Sieh POST Source of Till
I 1    ` B r

LIGHT POLE
a0 uJ6A... 

oat

11

fa=
1 Ue.

ort I/  • i

NT
ACREAGE PEP 40 a o R Pae 1 L111Y rA

SAN. SEMEN GLEAN Odf     • 7iE VILLA AT ELBE FDNTE IRmE LNID PHASE 1, LLL L 5 C R ':' b   :.`. R. I..,   O L IC

SE 1/ 4, Net 1/ 4. SECTION 10 10. 44 ACRES sTMlmi4=  s Lies t°•

SANITARY SEWER MI      ®
TOTAL 10. 44 ACRES y

r     ` 0(,P'- A
4M4 rPAAF0IBER PAD     ® rT`J

SMBNS S SaMr N. T. S.

ARKANSAS PIT E QUARRY L. NNAL FLAT R1PARCEL-
43NOC43 OC1900 OFZONED1 ARKAN5A5 PIT E GIUARRY Cp.

PARCEL - 43NO0400019p0FIP 1 FIR NLR ZONED r---g
S870SW24"B 703.60'      LOT K

1 MAUMEUX PIP

THE VILLA AT

a AN AM   ®N TO THE CrrY OF

S Nov 2014 5

R       / LOT I
m r® nm

VILLA AT

EACRESFIP FI LRasnn06pe ijnniywee" ti NeeseSt,: h°°o°°
iwaciart

rw°ti.
the No

esaws.
ore

psrtito*,"
Ir°1wwc: iu. a°.w.'eotiow"""'

N @/ M/ t
CyOaYL rlVhlth teFelsA a° olnttl— rn CItYrLlMltfLlmdMcuwtManetw c/ 1: tei o MNtee1ee liBwnCtNo• tn

j T/
f& 

PE pg,w LVI UP Ibck: twn°e sloop n1tl CIq L30ltt Lift Win 00 C" as sH BitAtn s0 we Get pp.1R Ieet tONs fouPo PK w11: LMMpay leerygEM1Clnety Lw1rH!

OLpSw
South B] depra• e Sp lnutoeenyR4 neNMa East

w
44rZff/       

Iry
w

80. Wto

LMif
the• IttLwB°

Enn°
fiiloq the

C1tn
LSaStOIfM

s phnucn//

peB
OreaK tls" E t sl9. oeee

YIC/    
is7ra%

e•fAt; f
ee•

IbrthlNv
op itr le,nutm

nIocn°Eee IAic afs. WestR > bLh0
THE VILLA AT SMata ietoiro`

vo99i1"
Tseo , Bictontailwncie. or nAroswaM Bo nuce Y4 asewMa

RIVERPOINTE DRIVE
r+  LAND LLC

LBOKD IMIt Rpf PEDKATpN- MMIRCIMORM
PAREiendamui Y'y1nBin slw saalwe"s1- oAre.r of the wrenweioue tar of Beeuan fa reMuni Y Porta

f p Y
43M02pDpplpO RNgo 19 wet NOIee]] a Rule" i CamtY. " Rehaee Pore particularly tlwcrlbetl as follow:

3 ZONED R- I
e'° enwe'ewl>ert.

if•°
n,

eni
iseiisata robioi"

tertlt

bmwtn: C1twuRlt

Lroi
wttleM tMfcitiesof

7 wwalla all herrn ut: Ia well• tnenes, imp" 1d tilt LtNit Line berm o0 asproq 59 N1MP a

Q V — — _- — — — 

60°.• eorAa Gat

Ei0Lit
ew t . ra co a foes nail far the pane of beginning; cwnca conetolinp   

I•    
a1 nnpp 1d CSty L1ait L, natMmtn 00 depraee 63 N, nutss SO eeeolge Gst H1s. E] feet; treat

Q     
SEfHACK FRd] ry EXI571NG RI 9outn tlsgrno BD Wnuba B4 A 1 Ent 00. 00 teem tomos leaving Bald Cter Lille UM

J..a l l

Sorin 00 SH nlnutee r ahwa" e West SIM feel: thence North B7 eAm. es s0 minutesHY1 Y4 eecmtle lisni80. 00 f..! t° tns Point of beginning containing 0. 49 altos Por• ar lmN.
1"VD

O

q M7"50a24NW w7.S0a
J

Pf:. NAIL PIP 213.96 I 2ID.p2     
FI

C® cwsQHNc• 6fH10AaLW C!      tt Air

v
IQ

N I 2015 O2,      I
I, Robert D. whew nerebr cartlrr cna! cola plat eorrsetlr AR L

ip 5.0'     I ram.. mee a Ian nares br ee am ant ell eeglneer110 reroes or me AS

M reM R

TOw
wweile 9u00tv1•, an Rules all wWletlo a Mvs 0een a It". 

SIVI
1• e  •

I
Imo

Ku 1m D.LJ
Dfai

THE VILLA AT I I THE VILLA AT I ALLEN RHULEN WH WATKINS
RIVERPpINTE DRIVE THE VILLA AT RIVERPOINTE DRIVE PARCEL-PARCEL- 43MOIZ000p3pp I

LAND LLC O I RIVERP INTE DRIVE I LAND LLC
I. 43M 120p 0401 nECAvoPsaavBSIBA1HmACE risr      $ ,° YZONED R- I PARCEL- 43MOI2000I2OO LAND LLC PARCEL-      
In ZONED R- I I. Robert D. Hollo, ey, berobY certify in this pint cmreetly s' E,,,,,,,,,,:

PA O rapreeent.. bpNna. r Y mye by ee Nq EamOerY aerkerA show R,.    RFd''•     e  $  APgy ZONED R- I RLEL- 43M012QOOIIOO e
STATE01•..,  _

gt F     ry ZONED R- I
O 43M01

ZONED R- I 
O swan". sctw tnelr Ipcallone. trw ane notion are emrPoay

Q     $'

X
ZONED R- I

A

SWOOR.      
N

Dae.    l, nT-n w®++fe/,

tvr
I BID LAMI 9URVE N      1 a    ,:•' 1f.. A ty'.,

R.'.IW I
P.o

I w. ea ArNANBAB J'!)

I,.
F;V+

iMAUMUIL ;&Co.     I I I FLMBrATEAEMI

6FN1AC PLGTTEG OF THE WCP11, ATW slWl ON P.® IIFUkAWCE RATE! W

RV ND. D9T1 CC291 g GATEp IOA9 l Y P94, Ms] CAiEs TINT
4.....R V

FONT DNE v TNE PPOPERTY sIGW1 HEir N L E N 11 M ID E X
Afm ARE wneN AlSV,L rlml nIA: AIiO AREA.

R 211. 95'  210.02'       —
208.02' 105.00.     '       105.02,

Jw( 1I



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 905

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND CONFIRMING THE

DEDICATION OF CERTAIN STREETS, DRAINAGE IN LOT 1 THE

VILLA AT RIVER POINTE DRIVE, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, PULASKI CO., ARKANSAS, UPON THE FULFILMENT

OF CERTAIN CONTINGENCIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, A.C.A Section 14- 301- 102 requires the City of Maumelle (" City") to pass

ordinances accepting and confirming specific streets and drainage dedicated to the City; and

WHEREAS, following the approval of the preliminary plat, including all contingencies,
Maumelle Planning Staff presents this dedication ordinance accepting all public improvements in
the subdivision for ownership and maintenance upon the satisfaction of all construction and
installation requirements and the signing of the final plat.

WHEREAS, certain streets and drainage located within the City Limits of Maumelle and
identified within the boundaries of Lot 1 The Villa at River Pointe Drive are planned for

construction according to the accepted preliminary plat of the area.

WHEREAS, the City of Maumelle desires to accept and confirm the specified streets and
drainage upon the signing of the final plat and upon the presentation of an adequate maintenance
bond, and which have been dedicated to the City for public use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Pursuant to the authority and requirements of A.C.A. Section 14- 301- 102 and
upon satisfaction of the contingencies hereinbelow, the City of Maumelle accepts and confirms
dedication of the streets and drainage in the area with the legal description stated in " ROW

Dedication— Hominy Lane & Counts Massie Road" on the Preliminary Plat of Lot 1 the Villa at
River Pointe Drive an Addition to the City of Maumelle, Pulaski Co. Arkansas, 6 Jul 2012, all as
more particularly shown and described on the plat attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2.   The Maumelle City Council hereby accepts all public improvements in the
aforementioned area for ownership and maintenance upon

a.   satisfaction of all construction and installation requirements and the signing of the
final plat;

b.  provision of  " As-Built"  drawings evidencing the proper construction and
installation of the improvements; and

c.   presentation of a maintenance bond for all dedicated improvements valid for at
least two years from the date of a letter of satisfactory inspection and approval by



the public works director or city engineer on the improvements which are being
accepted by the City of Maumelle.  The amount of the maintenance bond should

be sufficient to cover 50 percent of the total cost of all dedicated or common use

public improvements within the development which include, but are not limited
to, streets, drainage, curbs, sidewalks, etc.

SECTION 3.  Pursuant to said authority and as of the date of the fulfillment of the contingencies
above, the City of Maumelle accepts and confirms that the streets and drainage, as indicated
above are hereby deemed City property to be under the care and control of the City of Maumelle.

SECTION 4. All provisions of this ordinance of a general and permanent nature are amendatory

to the Maumelle City Code and the same shall be incorporated in the Code.

SECTION 5. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.

Approved this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley I Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 905



LEOAI. DE'8p9 19016 a . 

LSM. 1 Shp Sn ell yyyytmwt Sorter of tM wthea t m•rer of Net1on S0. rPIn.
11

B North P' 1
R. ns. 19 Mnt, M. uNll•. Pulaski Cmfty, rkr•N Nr. Prti. 1" N•EM` 1Pbd N/ Phew:

POLIO IRON Pbl PIP yy STI / Rpt CwaarrnNneaflpl at• fav stall N Ch• Bmath= st c- of ill" to BPwMp••at Quarter of the
SET INION PIN- 1/ 8' FWM WITH CAP  • SIP RY SJL L' g wN, 11•°

CNOOY° rNorrM° L

tttl
i°R°

x1kN• 
thinea1Yg1gM e1otpM tyCfly StL11punw•rttl`00 ` N f°° fipt°a

CONCRETE NO. MCR O CN SO

p7

pWt
EEfOpyo t t°

t.      ppeea E,/ °°
Nfm]

tfar
NPNeimMa f PMwPlminp:° LMIe•° eNtiMLqCONTERLIE OF RQN)       -    d'   

s

O1 NpaidOfrn° LES; ilLN°Y`°°
t NMtls L. t 57. E

fef° eon`
00f.MnoP

t 19Said

CitYa'
LBIP` Lim2

LOT

LuSM
OF NAY
NEEt}1p°! 0 font tAene ggppyyQ M 01° o• SrN• SSSS

a

NeaM•SrSMN°MLtn 846a0aa7g1 fs•N
PONCE ro N0001 - X X-     r1 tellAm 11

a•
CIN t 21000}N4 tMme°

NrM°°
SAI` 07. tlap'e• A

Pa1f1°
N°

tCa
8A NCMW N t 17 Vit J

I' 00}• et: a=, Nrtn Of SS Am pb PSmtN 17 a° cam• East 2f0. f••, tnMN MrN S7 I u

GBBENr       --------      1111
uM.  W Poems SM F. fns to tM point a/ 0• pfmlm ePntNninp fO. M acre•

OVERHEAD

LMnxr. --
m--•-   

y
I AI. D QCVluub tDWO If.A M- l1OMWLA E& COlM1BMAONEWAM o •• s

NAtaN LM    -- N-- N-       11cl•

atn
Clammiile. PuulmQArtW

akki Cienty.` MkNOanaai°me"

owtiwlwlNYt`
afa°"triware:" oi3o •"°''`"'       m E

GOB a wrTEA  --------- JJjj ffyyJJJJ  v      L 11
FIRE HvOMKr Cy,

Irnc1N•
k• IONS lron PfnCpeyk LNMOBeutM Corner o1 tM_N10

slunk$ ONNN•tpQ Of thelm
NALL NOON. FOC IgvirC wloamNtwir]

gfm11Ny°
M Br nLp°iw°y°

y°°Nt° P,lnutu&

LSPspy°ap°
0ml`•

mIMEPONtfN Ln

p10
faatnto1IN•t

Set°I- am
SM. so"

H11c.      
RIVERiyLO1L l  ¶PPEYIT(/ TLPQt

V

Pi
til,

L1Y}O

PD
t$R 7[}       

Ls L
0!Yltf

tf.
eNiMPBa(

pNq
YNeit BB. Nff t•btten Q6•

08 fm eI.
W1Nwa YNaf° E°500 t•°°. 

utth•
1

EM
I• C    Y Lg® 1 ABLY YSSSS. rll ll 1L ® JC'   

P•• r1N No OditNp]• f bYLnv/S` NSrN. S7. Looe..
W.
A eaeonas= t 50. 11 INC tNINa•       lr N

1oN• ern to tMy r ESS a7lfmwtt MVUq• Mo1N er. 67 f fws w• share aaarflm She II

CONCRETE SWAM O1 t$•9f NrtM1 viep°arr°a°atSiu of pEe00S/• ttaWiw°enorONaa'Hq°CAIDSira.s••m. of*Nyt'vsEtr PNs
MAUM1 F P$TTSTII p/A' 4KI C'1O     pp 1 SO

NfnuCNW
NiscMoms Nst sO. A! 100' tnMti Nrtn 70 WOrawfq y N 90°    Mt

ApEABo ( Ep
x11711_ A.1 ML. Y•   L'S• f9 Bi. gl f LMma long s Iry te s Mpht 1 BB fon! hs 1Pa•  1N f f•aL• m a

E000EDTQI' LN08CAPPED

6 Jul 2012 N8: t.  °tP t:  `"   ;.•

Ntl   :
ra

w:  .
e. m.   

r

anp a errs te em 1 et sB
oxen N Nor... NlT'. 1 WKia f   ms"F.. e° g,  9Nt Ce Nine N ten NN1   .. or wy 0pm y Counts MA. e Ramo; Chane• NrLhO1 NraN iSminute. a

N iseenes 70. 41t. w: fluor•

ACREAGE PER 40
t 1np 14 Wpm }- Noy B

11n
67 tleprs• a A eimt• a SS. w. ntl. East AO 01 feet to a poim o C

eh... AN°P11.
me

bf but a1• RD• a: tnMG• along safe nUU1 iWNof a• pr•

w l
P1n11t00 e

SECTION SO 10. 44 ACRES
Ss•• sante Nat 8N. 74 f°  to ell point of bdviming eamafnim o. BA acro Sen r late.      O

TOTAL 10. 44 ACRES IFOM. OESCRI M&   OEOICATw- RIVER MUM
pay/pay arp gg

ffiID
y1Mq Sn o t yf mailan 10. TOMah1 a Hotel,  tl

mop, 11 wet, = ill. Pu1aW Cwnty rk.-. or• prtieulrly a°r1oN N fo11-
m0 r MYOwIr

MYBOIt Caawmllq t a feubd tam t tM eautnwat Car- or the AS BaulMrt Ousrt• r oftMLTCF' l SPACE  ' 4' y. 
Vert t a°urtr Mbfoh 1• alw A Point IYHW en Ma Lity LlNt L1M p w. tM C1tfN of

TMLT A•[ 1b'1 ACIEa a  . N T C NNw11A• m Hath Little Rack- kn• m• loop ftl CftY L1Pit LSN Norte 00 opr.N SL MZU.  TEJ 4'
r t

ti S
p

1 ALT . 080/A, 5,      a a1 1 1 1 OI NCNN Feet 110. 10 font• UzWzU to a farm 11 fr,all Point of paplmlaa tn. nn CNtfmllp Sf i
ACES 1qp 1tl City Limit Lim{ fgort. N amore.. S9 imb. SD ascan ENvint 1Si. 37

u
tn. m• r Q-••sTAT° •      Sl

TOTAL IM ACRES
afyA, South W ea.°

ppy°°° S:i sunt. SO am°MiOs Mi°,t 1N38
Mffait: 

thencea"   •
N M W

fa L SP1

E4 NegM.  At N. 00 feet to tn° Nfm of p° pimLq containing O. tl eor. e Nn r I. W.  8 6I
car fma       P CI N pE mer.   >,  

N-     ! R•
Nueut x t1 iii"LIF TA SbY MODW MIOCfM oNOT1. 

tP AMa mIMET®      
Be--

u1T     

I

aA°   r°

Maf= i1BSB
M11?

VWAA6aNrfaY°
AtiM 1  °° nw IMD1slII     ° IneSaT- tem 11: ..p'   

ENe uu° °
A°`
we°ierfaNli°wor-uN. eo,01VALfLA`' r       

D.

s. w. l ED STRA- NoARE L fon eAAN oMNE a L N IriPAw= to A OE 71Y aP SON MOm• r/ AAarp'- SaH.

L-c-
1

GRAPHIC SCALE4E   )`

I

0.°   wh. e aioamen p. wL mT wnM xfr gor tt   .  / /  ii' /       ii /
ice/'      

OF AO

0 50 SOa' s

NWM

MrtNSNs1.Robert o. Nova= MrN c. re r teen[ sof pis lerr•e 11
I

I I I I 1 \ \ \ 
t LM• Rp1WM. rtn the

y
pu1N Nuw4atlon° i

Pfa2
of

L

rRutsr ly 1 I
ac. of Ex= uuen

y

I I 1\\       a

I-:-t

I. mPrt 0. mllewY. MrNY ErtifY tMt this Plat Correctlywant. a PNntl° r•/ Waya. a• OLAW ane k° IwrY Nrk. r.
4a I i=_ c-_= =-I-}  \ \ \  L'A.1, `\ \ \ \       Mwm. aetuavv a et am tM1r leeleM SYm• N Leri°1 lY

ROBERT Ar

N"Nt.

7 l Z--=:-_  _'-4_'-.==`
sem-i 1 1\  \      I

1 R I I I I I
1 1 rurwNt sa tnA NNNl1• Subdivision Lai. ra R. w1at1PM, and av or the

gprev. l having been calpl. t•o, tot• Reau• Nt J. Webs

yYyq

11  _    I
1

1 11_ =_
ti

x_._-V-__'`x?'_'`- / 111 \   \   r     '" 

fi
1

I moU
me-

arcThisOeMliaffeate
f. W" Y ted un6r Na 0uMr1tY of.. to

Ta
Not, or Execution ChAlTeme, N° u.. va

P1emUq CNalwfon

ENERAL"( 1iss:

J

S   ERIWILL BE SII+PLIEO BY CENTRAL AaA18A9 WATER.

g. WASTEWATER DISPOSAL WILL BE BY NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE= TEN.

jj I       /----\\\      eS ,=      
i   / i  \      `/  9. PARKING L07 PAVING TO BE ASPHALT.  N

4. THE APPO" MATE CIrr 6 AGES APPROVALS NITN 70 TER 9p

BE AI COMENCFACILLITIED MEl1 CBT NW SBPOUE I=      ICM.

S. ROOF OMINB WILL KNISLIN'  Aro TIED
alum R- I PPJS'Ty,- 43TC71] 17OO13L10 I

F-
I• IATMCNS iZ2yi1kk'iTdETT' \ ro TIE PIIOP09E0

BSIE
Cpy T

O TE OMINASE 8Y8TEN.

p I   \       \     0. A SOIW AWLLrPRy TO OETCMINE FI v PAVECwT wCTIa SHALL S G
iL

E FI 4I
mum Rd jj/ //////   .    BE PlRFONEO P11IaR TO APPROVAL OF ION OOL1. 10lT8.    W qj

ti

M-  L&L

Ai8TER8TO8E

LDEEMED
WITH MATERIAL CONSISTENT WITH PRUIECT

3EILEINpwTERIALe. M LF OF LEN PUBLIC STRf:TS WILL SE COST ICT® WITHIN TWO P.. T,

RELATIL"    
a. ETIRORa= CLOSIEE: ExCEE08l: SO, a00

a\  I`     10. ALL UNITS TO BE LEAK® FOR RESIDENTIAL M.
Y D  

211_95'      J1----     z'!: I it. TNN
TO

FEw
N AS 1 ACCESS FOI TE PARCILB CWIENILY UTILxIM HOMINYJJJ Sa,      -

JJJI
y THEEEEXISTTINNARI A8 78 UNTIL COETOICTIOI OP PARSE II.

IOS.CIo'-     - 1Brj 3/     av£' s"' W'd'       , y

w      
1111   .---   fE•

IECTION PPNONPCOW8NAiTfEERTMWIpNam SO S RINN r
FOR PHASE I OF THE DEVELOPMENT.

ssT'

1

T

111 \ rl- \`--- \

11
n `--  

fL00D STAIELRNR
O

7 ne vMu.A Ar Rn•Tae rvwTE i>  wen, LLc 1--._--  
EN/ aYCC OF TIE slVRSATION& OWN Ow NOMAKS RATE MAPf

l

NiR,     ra. I» rRFagaRa IwTEO iave t ms.Nasu iva
R R  \ LRR.EpQIL M II 2 1'A(4 ELID•FDRIZ OC 3 -       /      f ROBI= NS OF TIE h9POiTr sInHN NEM LIE Lana i7aE X

vNG, VIE lTHINw9PEfJK FL® OIN7/. MK

J h w
IlacYcon

641OiO-



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 906

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING RITTER COMMUNICATIONS, ITS SUCCESSORS

AND ASSIGNS, TO CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE A

COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK WITHIN THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS,

LEVYING A FRANCHISE TAX, PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF,

DESCRIBING THE METHOD OF COLLECTION, DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, Ritter Communications is constructing a communications network within

the City of Maumelle, Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to grant Ritter the privilege of operating and
maintaining a communications network franchise by franchise agreement as set forth herein,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1:  That permission be and is hereby granted to Ritter, or its other business
names and its successors in interests, assigns, and subsidiary or parent corporations or limited
liability companies, subject to the regulatory authority of the City Council and the FCC and other
regulatory authorities, to construct, maintain and operate, its poles, posts, cables, wires, and all
other necessary overhead apparatus on, over and along; and its conduits, ducts, mains, pipes,
cables, wires, manholes, distributing poles and all other necessary underground appliances on, in,
under and through the streets, alleys and highway, within the limits of the City of Maumelle,
Arkansas, and to sell, furnish, transmit and distribute communications services within the

corporate limits of the City of Maumelle and to use the property of other companies and permit
other companies to use its property upon such arrangements as the two companies may agree,
subject to the following conditions:

SECTION 2:  All construction will be in compliance with City Code, inparticular,

Section 86 regarding utilities. All poles erected by Ritter shall be located so they will not
interfere with the safety or convenience of persons traveling on or over the said streets, alleys
and highways; and in the work of installing and maintaining any underground system, Ritter
shall not open or encumber more of any street, alley or highway than will be necessary to enable
it to perform same with proper economy and efficiency; nor shall it permit such opening or



encumbrance to remain for a longer period than shall be necessary to do the work for which said
opening shall have been made.

SECTION 3:  That all work done under the provisions of this Ordinance in said City,
shall be subject to the supervision of the Public Works Director or some other representative

appointed by said Director or Mayor and Ritter shall replace and properly relay any sidewalk or
street pavement which may have been displaced or damaged by it in the construction and
maintenance of its system in said City.

SECTION 4:  That Ritter shall maintain all poles, cables, wires, conduits, ducts, mains,

pipes, manholes, distributing poles and all other apparatus erected or constructed under the
provisions of this Ordinance, in good and safe order and condition; and shall at all times fully

indemnify, protect, and save harmless the said City from and against all lost and necessary
expenditures arising from the erection, construction and maintenance of its network in said City,
or from its neglect or failure to maintain the said apparatus in good and safe order and condition.

SECTION 5:  That nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to grant unto the said
Ritter any exclusive right, or to prevent a grant of similar privileges to other companies.

SECTION 6:  So long as Ritter, or its other business names and its successors in
interests, assigns, and subsidiary or parent corporations or limited liability companies, shall
operate a communications network within the City, it shall pay to the City a franchise tax in
amount equal to 4.25% of basic local voice service excluding extension, terminal equipment,
toll, yellow pages and other miscellaneous equipment revenues within the corporate boundaries

of the City. This amount will be paid to the City of Maumelle each quarter, and shall be made
during the first ten( 10) days of each month following the end of the quarter; provided, the
amount of the tax levied herein by the City may be collected by Ritter from those of Ritter' s
customers receiving local exchange telephone service within the corporate boundaries of the City
of Maumelle, in accordance with the tariffs of Ritter and the rules, regulations and orders of the

Arkansas Public Service Commission. This Ordinance does not restrict the City from the right to
alter the tax, upon proper notification in advance to the Ritter.

SECTION 7:  If at any point in the future, Ritter begins providing cable television or
video services, Ritter shall pay to the City a municipal franchise adjustment fee in an amount
equal to 4.25% of Ritter' s annual gross revenues, before taxes, derived from sales to all

consumers for the basic maintenance and service charges. Payments shall be made to the City on
the same schedule as the franchise fee payments for basic local voice communications services

set out in Paragraph 6 above.

SECTION 8:  Upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Grantee, the City or it' s
designee shall

Page 2 of Ordinance 906



have the right to audit books and records necessary to determine whether the Grantee has paid
the Franchise Fees owed. An audit by the City shall be conducted no more often than annually,
and the audit period shall not be greater than the term of this agreement. The audit shall not last

longer than six (6) months. Any additional amounts due to the City as a result of the audit shall
be paid within sixty( 60) days following written notice to the Grantee by the City of the
underpayment, which notice shall include a copy of the audit report, or within sixty (60) days
following resolution of any dispute regarding such notice, whichever is later.

SECTION 9:  ( a) It is expressly agreed and understood by the City of Maumelle and
Ritter that the aforesaid payment shall constitute and be considered as complete payment and

discharge by Ritter, or its other business names and its successors in interests, assigns, and
subsidiary of parent corporations or limited liability companies, of all licenses, fees, charges,
impositions or taxes of any kind( other than automobile license fees, special millage taxes,
general ad valorem taxes, curb cut fees, and other general taxes applicable to all citizens and

taxpayers) which are now or might in the future be imposed by the City of Maumelle under
authority conferred upon the City of Maumelle by law. In the event such other taxes are imposed
by the City of Maumelle, the obligation of Ritter to pay the City of Maumelle the franchise tax
set out in Section 6 of this Ordinance shall be immediately terminated.

b)      Ritter shall at all times maintain and display the proper warning devices and allow
sufficient space along the public way for the passage of vehicles around areas of construction,
and shall as soon as practicable restore the public ways to as good condition as before the

construction was commenced.

c)      Ritter shall have the authority to divert or detour traffic from the area of
construction on proper notice to the Police Department and Public Works Department of the city

when diversion or detour is necessary for the safety and well-being of the inhabitants of the city.

d)      Ritter shall promptly furnish to the Department of Public Works, or to any other
authority, any and all information which may be requested in regard to any portion of its system,
in any form whatsoever, and any other information in regard to its occupation of the public ways.

e)      Ritter shall remove, raise or lower its wires, cables or lines temporarily to permit

the moving of houses or other structures provided that a person requesting such temporary
removal, raising or lowering of any portion of the system shall pay the expense of such
temporary removal, raising or lowering, and provided that Ritter shall not be required to take
action to remove, raise or lower any portion of its system within less than 48 hours advance
notice.

Page 3 of Ordinance 906



f)       Permission is hereby granted to Ritter to trim trees upon and overhanging the
public ways of the city so as to prevent the branches of such trees from coming in contact with
any portion of its system.

SECTION 10:  The franchise awarded hereunder shall take effect and be in full

force from and after approval by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Maumelle, Arkansas,
from the date signed. Nothing in the preceding sentence shall be construed as to prohibit any
modification of this agreement. The City Clerk/Treasurer shall send a certified copy of this
Ordinance to Ritter once this Ordinance becomes law to notify Ritter of the Ordinance.

SECTION 11:  Severability is intended throughout and within the provisions of this
Ordinance. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, then that decision shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 12: All ordinances, agreements or parts of ordinances in conflict with this

Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Approved, this day of 2016.

By:

Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Page 4 of Ordinance 906



Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 5 of Ordinance 906



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 907

Amending Chapter 46 of the Maumelle City Code

WHEREAS, Chapter 46, Section 1, of the Maumelle City Code governs smoking in
certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas in city parks; and

WHEREAS, in order to further protect the public health, safety, and general welfare of
Maumelle residents and visitors, the City Council desires to amend this section of the Maumelle
City Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 46, Parks and Recreation; Article I, In General; Section 1, Smoking
prohibited in certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas in city parks, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 46- 1. - Smoking and use of e- cigarettes prohibited in certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas
in city parks.

a)      Prohibited areas. It is unlawful for any person to smoke tobacco products or use e-
cigarettes outdoors, within the Maumelle Diamond Center Baseball Complex., and the Rolling
Oaks Soccer Complex., and the Maumelle Aquatics Center, or within 20 feet of a splashpad or a

playground in M public park within the City of Maumelle.

b)      Exception. This section shall not apply to any person smoking or using e=ciargettes in the

parking lot of the above named parks or facilities.

c)      Issuance of citation. A code enforcement or law enforcement officer may issue a citation
to any person in violation of the provisions of this section.

d)      Penalty. Any person issued a citation pursuant to this section shall be deemed to be charged
with a civil infraction. A fine of$ 25. 00 50. 00 shall be assessed for each violation of this section.

SECTION 2. ( Do not codify). Codification. It is the intention of the City Council of the City of
Maumelle that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the City Code
of the City of Maumelle, Arkansas, and that the Sections of this ordinance may be renumbered, re-
lettered and the word" Ordinance" may be changed to " Section," " Article," or such other word( s)

or phrase( s) in order to accomplish such intention.

SECTION 3. ( Do not codify). Repealer. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.



SECTION 4. ( Do not codify). Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section, or other
portion of this ordinance is found to be unconstitutional, invalid or inoperative by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such findings shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these sections,
nor shall any proceeding invalidating any portion of any section operate to affect any portion of
the remainder of said sections not specifically attacked in said proceeding.

Approved this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

SPONSORED BY:

Attest:       Alderman Rick Anderson

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

Mosley I Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 907



FEDERAL-AID PROJECT RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 18

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF

THE CITY OF MAUMELLE

TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID FUNDS

FOR THE FOLLOWING CITY PROJECT:

Construction of the Edkewood Drive Sidewalks

WHEREAS, the Metroplan Board has recently approved Federal- aid Transportation
Alternatives Program funds for the project at the following Federal and City participating ratios:

Work Phase Federal % Cit  %

Construction of City Projects Preliminary Engineering 0 100

Right-of-Way 80 20

Utilities 80 20

Construction 80 20

Construction Engineering 0 100

City projects programmed but All Phases 0- 100

not let to contract

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, THAT:

SECTION I:  The City will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility
in this project including maintenance of this project.

SECTION II:  The City Mayor or his designated representative is hereby authorized and
directed to execute all appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the

construction of this City project.

SECTION III:   The City pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas
State Highway and Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this project.

RESOLVED this 18th

day April, 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor



ATTEST:

Joshua Clausen, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:  SPONSOR:

Mayor Watson

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 18



2016 River Cities Dragon Boat Festival

Lake Willastein Park in Maumelle, AR

Registration Deadline:  May 9,  2016

Race Day:  May 21,  2016

http:// rivercitiesdragonboatfestival. com/



Dov

ror

RrrKA; iSE 5̀

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

From March, 2016

Effective Date: 4/25/2016

Maumelle Sales and Use Tax

168,778.92 Deposits

5, 063.37 Service Charge

31. 86 Interest Earned

0. 38 Vending Decals

163,747.79 Amount Distributed

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



City Sales Tax Receipts as of 4/25/ 16
Cit Sales Tax 2016 Cit Sales Tax 2015 Cit Sales Tax 2014City v v

January 183, 840. 41 January 163, 827.26 January 158, 5_95.58

February 316, 645. 88 February 245, 918. 10 February      _  220, 714. 92

March 218, 500. 16 March 171, 927. 13 March 152,724. 85

April 163,747. 79 April 172, 283.49 April 127, 834. 26

May May 174,677.48 1 May 192, 715. 85

June June 176, 055.42 June 160, 899.48

July July 172, 953.46 July 206,241. 98

August August 211, 343.96 August 195,095. 70

September September 194, 181. 79 September 198, 303. 58

October October 194,693. 99 October 189, 891. 92

November November 208,235. 41 November 188,520.22

December December 195, 134.66 December 179,306.78

882, 734.24 2, 281, 232. 15 2, 170, 845. 12

City Sales Tax 2013 City Sales Tax 2012 City Sales Tax 2011

January 163,422. 53 January 160, 103. 50 January 151, 181. 21

February 183, 544.64 February 198,693. 06 February 206, 761. 98

March 171, 807. 10 March 151, 921. 55 March 151, 487.76

April 153, 503. 81 April 170, 042. 44 April 165,453.84

May 145, 537.47 May 181, 523. 50 May 185,560.42

June 178,471. 10 June 164,250. 89 June 174,272. 12

July 190, 009.82 July 177,201. 76 July 159,773. 87

August 188,935.09 August 183, 159.96 August 138,414.71

September 159, 795. 86 September 118,708. 52 September 175, 334. 79

October 198,429.04 October 128, 803. 19 October 190, 341. 47

November 194, 153. 56 November 136, 815.59 November 201, 384. 39

December_  —+$     185, 969. 04 December 239, 084.77 December 169,464. 35

2, 113, 579. 06 2, 010, 308.73 2, 069,430.91



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0738503

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     4/ 21/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 payment Date:    4/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80333997412016 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 163, 747. 79

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 163, 747. 79



r

of

QItKA ISP-

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For March, 2016

Effective Date: 4/25/2016

Pulaski County Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 4, 181. 51

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 13,607.63

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 502,560.97

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 3,428,910.22

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 304,098.64

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62, 304 1, 103,919.01

Pulaski County Treasurer 1. 000 48, 752 863, 801. 03

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29, 523 523,096.45

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 37,456.43

Total 6,781, 631. 89

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



COUNTY Sales Tax Receipts as of 4/25/ 16

COUNTY Sales Tax 2016 COUNTY Sales Tax 2015 COUNTY Sales Tax 2014

January 291, 026. 79 January 284, 524.61 January 285, 664.21    _

February 377, 134. 36 February 369,255.24 February 343, 875.87

March 271, 731. 99 March 275, 8_03. 19 March 253, 307.63

April 304, 513.80 April 282,207.46 April 280, 989.89

May May 325, 940. 56 May 308,431. 98

June June 295, 504.97    _  June 265, 161. 37

July July 298,089. 77 July 311, 463.75

August August 309, 943. 74 August 295,398.43

September September       $      302, 187. 22 September     $     285,825. 22

October October 303,824. 05 October 296,287.46

November November 297,797. 86 November      $     293,386. 95
December December    _  $      314,316. 50 December      $     297, 190. 93

1, 244,406. 94 3, 659, 395. 17 3, 516,983. 69

COUNTY Sales Tax 2013 COUNTY Sales Tax 2012 COUNTY Sales Tax 2011

January 274, 912. 01 January 268,668.22 January 176, 944. 14 !

February 336, 987. 13 February 351, 268. 58 February 338,596. 28

March 267,731. 52 March 263,673. 17 !      March 252, 353. 59

April 286,460. 07 April 286, 941. 78 April 263,424.65

May 287,261. 20 May 303,641. 16 May 293,083. 54

June 1 $      285, 986.44 June 282,248. 68 June 285,294. 87

July 293, 878. 70 July 294,806. 80 July 271, 871. 00

August 294,289. 60 August 300,682. 03 August 294,236.47
September     $      281, 267.01 September       $      263,570. 85 September     $     285,701. 98

October 288,464.56 October 286,864.46 October 277,877. 41

November      $      285, 529. 62 November 288,870. 38 November i $     301, 706. 88
December      $      296, 557. 30 December 294,572. 68 December      $     276,834. 03

3,479,325. 16 3, 485,808. 79 3, 317,924. 84

RIACC aryl

i



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888)    Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0738506

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     4/ 21/ 2016

tity,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    4/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80334017942016 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 304, 098. 64

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 304, 098. 64



ti+%
k'

4.1'....'

C*

I41p w

lit F, -

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For March, 2016

Effective Date: 4/25/2016

Little Rock National AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 5.61

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 18.25

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 674.03

Little Rock City,Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 4,598.82

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 407.85

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62, 304 1, 480.56

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48,752 1, 158.52

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 701. 57

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 50.24

Total 9,095.45

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 382



OF

TpE+

IRL1`
1uD

vD

RjrrtnxsP

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution
For March, 2016

Effective Date: 4/25/2016

North Little Rock AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 0. 10

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 0. 33

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 12. 08

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 82.41

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 7. 31

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 26.53

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48,752 20. 76

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 12. 57

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 0. 90

Total 162. 99

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Age , cy Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb: ?16DDA- 0738505

AdcSs   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     4/ 21/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    4/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80334015532016 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 7. 31

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 7. 31



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

NAICS Code NAICS Description Net Sales Net Use Total Rebates Audits

1152 Support Activities for Animal 53. 00 29.00 82. 00 0.00 0. 00
Production

2123 Nonmetallic Mineral Mining and 408.00 0.00 408.00 0.00 0.00

Quarrying

2213 Water; Sewage and Other Systems 2, 360.00 0. 00 2,360.00 0.00 0.00

2351 Plumbing; Heating; and 515.78 125.97 641. 75 2. 34 0.00

Air-Conditioning Contractors

2353 Electrical Contractors 174.70 0.00 174.70 248.38 0. 00

2355 Carpentry and Floor Contractors 192. 73 0.00 192.73 0.00 0. 00

2359 Other Special Trade Contractors 29. 30 0.00 29.30 0.00 0.00

2362 Nonresidential Building Construction 5,949.09 0.00 5, 949.09 5, 949.77 0.00

2382 Building Equipment Contractors 376.66 1. 00 377.66 0.00 0.00

2383 Building Finishing Contractors 104.00 6.00 110.00 0.00 0. 00

2389 Other Specialty Trade Contractors 117.53 0.00 117.53 0. 00 0. 73

3118 Bakeries and Tortilla Manufacturing 23.00 2.62 25.62 0.00 0.00

3119 Other Food Manufacturing 2.00 5.00 7.00 0. 00 0. 00

3121 Beverage Manufacturing 67. 01 225.98 292.99 0.00 0.00

3152 Cut and Sew Apparel Manufacturing 409. 59 81. 00 490.59 0. 00 0. 00

3222 Converted Paper Product 8,684.40 10,424.48 1, 740.08 0.00 11, 848.20

Manufacturing

3231 Printing and Related Support Activities 115.22 215.01 330.23 0.00 0.00

1



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

3256 Soap; Cleaning Compound; and Toilet 10. 99 15.00 25.99 0.00 0.00

Preparation Manufacturing

3273 Cement and Concrete Product 422.62 0.00 422.62 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3333 Commercial and Service Industry 40. 00 327.00 287. 00 0.00 0.00

Machinery Manufacturing

3339 Other General Purpose Machinery 37.45 13, 401. 01 13,438.46 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3341 Computer and Peripheral Equipment 3, 759.03 158. 13 3, 917. 16 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3342 Communications Equipment 3. 00 46.00 49.00 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3345 Navigational; Measuring;     0. 00 26. 14 26. 14 0.00 0.00
Electromedical; and Control

Instruments Manufacturing

3346 Manufacturing and Reproducing 11. 00 36. 00 47.00 0.00 0.00
Magnetic and Optical Media

3371 Household and Institutional Furniture 600.01 0.00 600.01 0.00 0.00

and Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturing

3391 Medical Equipment and Supplies 10. 00 176.69 186.69 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing

3399 Other Miscellaneous Manufacturing 16. 00 158.98 174.98 0.00 0.00

4213 Lumber and Other Construction 416. 00 0.00 416.00 0. 00 0. 00
Materials Wholesalers

4214 Professional and Commercial 418. 75 664.79 1, 083.54 0.00 0. 00
Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

2



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

4215 Metal and Mineral (except Petroleum)  47.00 153. 00 200.00 0. 00 0.00
Wholesalers

4216 Electrical Goods Wholesalers 1, 807.40 76.98 1, 884. 38 0.00 0. 00

4217 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 245. 00 27. 00 272.00 0.00 0. 00

Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4218 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 807. 76 228. 01 1, 035.77 10. 00 0.00

Wholesalers

4219 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 155. 04 99.00 254.04 0. 00 0.00

Wholesalers

4221 Paper and Paper Product Wholesalers 200.00 1, 493. 16 1, 693. 16 0. 00 0.00

4224 Grocery and Related Product 256.02 25. 00 281. 02 0.00 0.00

Wholesalers

4226 Chemical and Allied Products 480. 13 518. 13 998.26 0.00 0. 00

Wholesalers

4229 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 6. 99 46.86 53.85 0.00 0. 00

Wholesalers

4231 Motor Vehicle and Motor Vehicle Parts 13. 00 5. 00 18. 00 0.00 0. 00

and Supplies Merchant Wholesalers

4233 Lumber and Other Construction 639.00 0.00 639.00 0. 00 0. 00

Materials Merchant Wholesalers

4234 Professional and Commercial 274. 05 304.00 578.05 0.00 0.00

Equipment and Supplies Merchant

Wholesalers

4236 Electrical and Electronic Goods 213.00 17.00 230.00 0.00 0. 00

Merchant Wholesalers

3



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

4237 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 55. 00 0.00 55. 00 0.00 0. 00
Equipment and Supplies Merchant
Wholesalers

4238 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 74.73 245.00 319.73 0. 00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4239 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 83.00 54. 87 137.87 0. 00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4242 Drugs and Druggists' Sundries 6. 00 44.00 50.00 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4243 Apparel; Piece Goods; and Notions 3. 00 8.37 11. 37 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4244 Grocery and Related Product Merchant 368.00 13. 00 381. 00 0.00 0.00
Wholesalers

4246 Chemical and Allied Products 23. 00 2. 00 25.00 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4249 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 64. 29 8.00 72.29 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4411 Automobile Dealers 113.27 0. 00 113.27 0.00 0. 00

4413 Automotive Parts; Accessories; and 47.06 2,053.00 2, 100.06 0.00 0. 00
Tire Stores

4421 Furniture Stores 2,249.50 55.00 2,304. 50 0. 00 0.00

4422 Home Furnishings Stores 1, 187. 12 152.00 1, 339. 12 0.00 0. 00

4431 Electronics and Appliance Stores 1, 174.90 5, 310.01 6,484.91 1, 220.04 0.00

4441 Building Material and Supplies Dealers 4, 665.50 937.00 5,602.50 0. 00 0.00

4442 Lawn and Garden Equipment and 22. 00 11. 00 33. 00 0. 00 0.00

4



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

Supplies Stores

4451 Grocery Stores 29,498.00 130. 00 29,628.00 0.00 0. 00

4452 Specialty Food Stores 11. 00 62.00 73.00 0.00 0.00

4461 Health and Personal Care Stores 3, 239.25 660.06 3, 899.31 0.00 0.00

4471 Gasoline Stations 6,010.00 2.00 6, 012.00 0.00 0.00

4481 Clothing Stores 90. 99 726.02 817.01 0.00 0. 00

4482 Shoe Stores 0. 00 59. 10 59. 10 0.00 0.00

4483 Jewelry; Luggage; and Leather Goods 0. 00 84.00 84.00 0.00 0.00
Stores

4511 Sporting Goods; Hobby; and Musical 191. 00 195. 35 386.35 0.00 0. 00
Instrument Stores

4512 Book; Periodical; and Music Stores 1, 381. 02 34.04 1, 415.06 0. 00 0. 00

4521 Department Stores 113.00 127.00 240.00 0.00 0.00

4529 Other General Merchandise Stores 1, 276.04 37.00 1, 313.04 68.00 0.00

4532 Office Supplies; Stationery; and Gift 994.73 344.69 1, 339.42 0.00 0.00
Stores

4533 Used Merchandise Stores 409.92 1. 00 410.92 0.00 0.00

4539 Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers 1, 870.55 314. 18 2, 184.73 0.00 0.00

4541 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order 18,970.65 672.74 18,297. 91 19, 135.00 0.00
Houses

4543 Direct Selling Establishments 425. 28 169.95 595.23 0.00 0.00

4884 Support Activities for Road 29.23 3.00 32.23 0. 00 0. 00
Transportation

5



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

4931 Warehousing and Storage 68.00 14. 47 82.47 0.00 0. 00

5112 Software Publishers 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 0. 00

5132 Cable Networks and Program 2. 00 35. 00 37.00 0.00 0.00
Distribution

5133 Telecommunications 10, 709.00 61. 00 10, 770.00 0.00 0. 00

5171 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 793.00 17. 00 810.00 0.00 0.00

5172 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers 1, 636. 19 545.48 1, 090.71 0.00 0. 00
except Satellite)

5179 Other Telecommunications 349.00 3.00 352. 00 0.00 0. 00

5221 Depository Credit Intermediation 8. 00 11. 00 19.00 0.00 0.00

5222 Nondepository Credit Intermediation 136.05 10.00 146.05 0.00 0.00

5239 Other Financial Investment Activities 21. 00 1. 00 22. 00 0.00 0. 00

5241 Insurance Carriers 105.00 1. 00 106.00 0.00 0.00

5242 Agencies; Brokerages; and Other 0.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0. 00
Insurance Related Activities

5311 Lessors of Real Estate 3.00 1. 00 4.00 0.00 0. 00

5321 Automotive Equipment Rental and 1, 371. 23 22. 99 1, 394.22 0.00 0.00

Leasing

5322 Consumer Goods Rental 1, 375.48 101. 03 1, 476.51 0. 00 0.00

5324 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 754.00 41. 51 795. 51 0.00 0. 00

and Equipment Rental and Leasing

5414 Specialized Design Services 117.00 0.00 117. 00 0. 00 0. 00

5416 Management; Scientific; and Technical 62. 00 1. 00 63.00 0.00 0.00

6



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

Consulting Services

5418 Advertising; Public Relations; and 182.00 22. 00 204.00 0. 00 0.00

Related Services

5419 Other Professional; Scientific; and 178.65 26. 01 204.66 0.00 0. 00

Technical Services

5614 Business Support Services 21. 27 24. 00 45.27 0.00 0. 00

5616 Investigation and Security Services 917. 35 88. 00 1, 005. 35 0.00 0. 00

5617 Services to Buildings and Dwellings 4,688.42 64.00 4,752.42 0.00 0.00

5621 Waste Collection 354.87 1. 00 355.87 0.00 0. 00

5622 Waste Treatment and Disposal 266.00 0.00 266.00 0.00 0.00

5629 Remediation and Other Waste 498. 34 20.00 518.34 0.00 0. 00

Management Services

7211 Traveler Accommodation 2,783.29 1. 00 2, 784.29 0. 00 0. 00

7221 Full- Service Restaurants 17,337.34 3.00 17, 340.34 0.00 12. 05

7222 Limited- Service Eating Places 1, 170.74 0.00 1, 170.74 0.00 0. 00

7225 Food Services and Drinking Places; 2,216.89 8.00 2, 224.89 0.00 0.00

Unknown Subclassification

8111 Automotive Repair and Maintenance 1, 948.77 5. 00 1, 953.77 0.00 20.85

8112 Electronic and Precision Equipment 38.00 6.00 44.00 0.00 0. 00

Repair and Maintenance

8113 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 115.00 0.00 115. 00 0.00 0. 00

and Equipment( except Automotive

and Electronic) Repair and

Maintenance

7



Local Distribution by NAICS
April 2016

MAUMELLE

8114 Personal and Household Goods Repair 200. 92 0.00 200.92 0.00 0. 00
and Maintenance

8123 Drycleaning and Laundry Services 1, 131. 99 1, 609.00 2, 740.99 0.00 0.00

Other NAICS with Less Than 3 Businesses 30,469.28 5,340.73 35,810. 01 64. 01 3. 52

Automobile 5, 564. 18 598.68 6, 162. 86 0. 00 0. 00

Wholesale Vending and Other 71. 61 0.00 71. 61 0. 00 0. 00
Unidentified Receipts

TOTALS 139,098. 66 29, 680. 26 168,778. 92 26,697. 54 11, 811. 05

8



HomeServe®
Thomas Rusin

Chief Executive Officer, USA

601 Merritt 7, 6th Floor

Norwalk, CT 06851

April 13, 2016

Mr Michael Watson

Mayor

City of Maumelle
550 Edgewood Dr Ste 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

To the Honorable Mayor Michael Watson:

Homeowners in your community generally know that inside the four walls of their home, if something breaks
they' re responsible. But what about outside? Six out of ten homeowners' believe that their municipality, utility or
homeowners insurance will cover repairs to water and sewer/ septic lines on their property. This is a common
misunderstanding in municipalities across the US and of basic homeowners insurance coverage.

In addition, America's water and sewer infrastructure is aging and failing with increasing frequency. In fact, there are
over 650 water main breaks each day across the US, and the average age of these failing pipes is only 47 years.'
As you probably know all too well, this trend is clearly having an impact on municipal systems and budgets as
highlighted in the media. But less acknowledged is that this same problem is creeping up on US homeowners as
well. Household service lines are connected to this aging infrastructure. Homeowners may say that they've lived in
their home for decades and it hasn't been a problem, or representatives at your local public works may say it hasn' t
happened very often during their tenure; and while this may all be true of the past, it' s not the case for the future. As
the Alton, Illinois public works director acknowledged in an August 9, 2013 article,'" Now, our generation has to fix
the problem."

Through mailings to communities like yours, HomeServe is educating the majority of American homeowners who
don' t know that they are responsible for the important water and sewer/ septic lines on their property. What's more,
we are offering a way out for the 64% of Americans surveyed' who don' t have a thousand dollars or more set aside

to cover the cost of a water or sewer/ septic service line repair, and for those who don' t have the ability to arrange
for the repairs in an emergency. In fact, just for our customers alone, HomeServe's local, licensed and insured
contractors have performed thousands of service line repairs or replacements each year— it's a real situation that

American homeowners face.

HomeServe is the emergency home repair partner of choice for over 50 utilities across the country. These companies
are on the front line of infrastructure issues and have decided that offering home repair service is in the best interest
of their customers. In total, we provide coverage to over 1. 8 million homeowners in the US and Canada, who hold
more than 2. 8 million service contracts.

HomeServe has delivered over$ 192 million worth of services to our customers over the last three years. We deliver

the services using licensed, insured and qualified contractors. These tradespeople live and work in the communities
we serve so the funds flow back into the local economy and help maintain jobs.

over, please)

Ipsos Public Affairs on behalf of HomeServe, December 2011- January 2012
2Water is Your Business( www.waterisyourbusiness. org)

Hole in State Street to stay open during repairs;" The Telegraph, August 9, 2013
National Foundation for Credit Counseling, July 2011

Our mission: To free our members from the worry of home emergencies.



HomeServe USA FAQs

1.   Who is HomeServe?

HomeServe is an independent provider of emergency home repair service plans. For over a decade, HomeServe
plans have been protecting homeowners against the expense and inconvenience of water, sewer, electrical,
HVAC and other home emergencies by providing affordable coverage and quality service. HomeServe serves
over 1. 8 million homeowners in the US and Canada. HomeServe provides its emergency repair plans through
more than 50 leading municipalities and utilities around the country, AARP and directly to customers.

2.  What is the relationship between HomeServe and the local water company or municipality?
HomeServe is an independent company not affiliated with the municipality. Homeowners are not obligated to
purchase the coverage offered by HomeServe—it is optional.( The letter tells consumers this.)

3.  How did HomeServe obtain my name and address?
HomeServe uses mailing lists supplied by outside vendors, and the vendors obtain the names and addresses
from publicly available sources.

4.  Was I previously responsible for my water service line or is this a recent change?
Many people don' t realize they are responsible for the water service line on their property from the meter/ valve/
connection point at the property line, or near the curb, to their home. This is common with municipalities. Anything
that goes wrong on the homeowner's property—is the owner's responsibility.

5.  Is this service required? Is it mandatory, I am confused?
No, the HomeServe service plan is optional. (The letter tells consumers this.) As with any service purchasing
decision, we encourage you to do your research to determine if this option is best for you and your situation.

6.  Doesn' t my homeowners insurance cover my water service line?
All insurance policies are different. You would have to check with your homeowner's insurance provider to find

out. However, basic homeowners insurance typically does not cover repairs to water and sewer/ septic lines to
your home.

7.  How likely is it that my water service line will fail?
It is very difficult to determine when a pipe would fail. Key contributors to pipe failures include the type of piping
material, age of the service pipe, soil conditions and installation quality. Older homes usually have older pipes,
leaving them more susceptible to the types of repairs that are covered by the service plan HomeServe is offering.

8.  Do you know who does the work under the service plan?

HomeServe recruits licensed, insured and qualified plumbing contractors from the local area to make the repairs
under their plans.

More information is available at www.homeserveuso. com


